County LCAC Meeting Minutes

06/21/2019

GOOD SHEPHERD HERMISTON, OR

MEETING CALLED BY	
	Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
CALLED TO ORDER	8:36 AM by Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
ADJOURNED	10:35AM by Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
NOTE TAKER	Sarah Miller
ATTENDEES	Troy Soenen, Kasi Werner, Darrin Umbarger, Brynna Rust, Kathleen Haney, Jaime Crowell, Jodi Bissonette, Alisha Southwick, Sandy Ryman, Cathy Wamsley, Taylor Calhoun, Kristin Own, Erin Bartsch, Drew Rivera, Dolores Martinez, Catie Brenaman, Tiffany Thomas,
Welcome and In	troductions
Review of Minutes: Darren motion to accept and Delores 2 nd .	
What is the number one social determinant of health that in your opinion is effecting our county at this time?	
DISCUSSION	Identified Gaps & Recommended Preventative Health Care Practices
development. Kathryn: Housing and temporary shelter is a concern for patients who are awaiting for inpatient care. Acute patient will be held in the ER up to days awaiting services and placement. Jails are also being utilized as a place holder for inmates who are also awaiting services. Darren: clients utilize drivers as counselors because it is a safe space. Troy: Acknowledged that these are all tough situations and can be frustrating. GOBHI is currently working with Lifeways on mental health services. Brynna: Advantage Dental is piloting tele-dentistry (not yet in Umatilla County). Catie: Community Health Workers have had success in Umatilla County with helping patient access other services beside the ED. Kacey: concerns with the older/elderly population using meth in place of opioids use. Cathy: concern with promotion of vaping in place of cigarette use Tiffany: stress is the number one reason for vaping, cigarette, and marijuana use	
working with Lifew Brynna: Advantage Catie: Community other services bes Kacey: concerns w Cathy: concern wit	ed that these are all tough situations and can be frustrating. GOBHI is currently vays on mental health services. e Dental is piloting tele-dentistry (not yet in Umatilla County). Health Workers have had success in Umatilla County with helping patient access ide the ED. ith the older/elderly population using meth in place of opioids use. th promotion of vaping in place of cigarette use he number one reason for vaping, cigarette, and marijuana use
working with Lifew Brynna: Advantage Catie: Community other services bes Kacey: concerns w Cathy: concern wit	ed that these are all tough situations and can be frustrating. GOBHI is currently vays on mental health services. e Dental is piloting tele-dentistry (not yet in Umatilla County). Health Workers have had success in Umatilla County with helping patient access ide the ED. ith the older/elderly population using meth in place of opioids use. ch promotion of vaping in place of cigarette use

This document is able to have adjustments made to it as they come up. Going forward, Umatilla County will have one Community Health Plan.

Brynna motioned to accept and Drew 2nd for Catie to take CHIP to RCAC.

Work Groups:

Postponed until next meeting. Sub committees will be adjusted to match the priority area.

Community Benefit Reinvestment Funds Update:

Troy reviewed March 2019 incentive measure scorecard.

Taylor Calhoun has started as the new Metrics Coordinator and the Fruits and Veggies for Families program has started.

Catie reviewed Oregon Health Authority Community Advisory Council update.

DISCUSSION	Housing Discussion, Sandy Ryman
------------	---------------------------------

Introduced "Built For Zero".

Wants to encourage collaborative efforts around housing.

This could be a funding source that would collaborate with the Home for Hope coalition.

ROUND TABLE

- Erin: July 26 is Conscious Discipline in Spanish, register on the hub website
- Jamie: Home for Hope coalition's next meeting will be on Thursday June 27 and will be at First Presbyterian Church in Pendleton
- Darren: Assessment is going to be done to possibly expand Clearview into La Grande area.
- Safe Community meeting will be July 10 from 12 to 1 and DART will follow from 1 to 2 at Good Shepherd.
- Kristen: June 26-28 there will be an open house for the Hermiston Peer Center.
- Alisha: reproductive health coalition meeting will be in July, please contact Alisha if you would like to participate. Starting this school year, July 1, Public Health will be running the School Based Heath Centers and will be hiring a Nurse Practitioner.

Next meeting scheduled for July 19, 2019 0830 – 1030 OCDC 403 Peabody St, Milton-Freewater, OR 97862